
Library Board

Monday, August 22, 2022
Edith Abbott Memorial Library

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
This is a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of Nebraska.  The 
requirements for an open meeting are posted on the wall in this room and anyone that wants 
to find out what those are is welcome to read through them. The Library Board may vote to 
go into Closed Session on any Agenda Item as allowed by State Law.

2. Roll Call
Jaime Parr, President
Sara White, Vice President
Tanya Hansen, Secretary
Kari Hooker-Leep
Barbara Beck
Beth Stecker
Anna Stehlik

3. Public Participation

4. Approval of Minutes of July 18, 2022

5. Approval of Financial Reports 

6. Approval of Bills Submitted - July 26, 2022 and August 9, 2022

7. Approval of Director's Report

8. Board Communications and Committee Reports

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 1 / 45



9. Call to Action for this Month's Meeting

10. Strategic Plan Discussion

11. Police Substation

12. Policy of Distribution of Tax Forms

13. Next Meeting

14. Adjournment 

  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 2 / 45



Library Board
Monday, August 22, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item A1

Public Participation

This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to 
reserve time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on 
which you will be speaking.

Individuals may also request items for future library board meetings.  If the issue can be handled 
administratively, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a future meeting, notification 
of the date will be given.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 3 / 45



Library Board
Monday, August 22, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item B1

Approval of Minutes of July 18, 2022

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 4 / 45



CITY OF GRAND ISLAND
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS
MINUTES OF REGULAR LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

July 18, 2022

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Regular Meeting of the Library Board of the Grand Island Public 
Library was conducted on Monday, July 18, 2022.  Notice appeared in the Grand Island Independent on July 14, 
2022.  A quorum present, President Jaime Parr called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m.  The following members 
were present: Sara White, Tanya Hansen, Kari Hooker-Leep, Barbara Beck, and Beth Stecker.  Celine Swan was 
also present.

Open Meetings Law Notice: Provided by President Jaime Parr.  

Public Participation: None

Approval of Minutes:  Motion by Tanya Hansen, seconded by Sara White, carried unanimously to accept for 
filing the Minutes of the June 20, 2022 library board meeting.

REPORTS:
Approval of Financial Report:  Motion by Tanya Hansen, seconded by Kari Hooker-Leep, carried unanimously to 
accept for filing the May 2022 Financial Reports.

Approval of Bills Submitted:  Motion by Tanya Hansen, seconded by Kari Hooker-Leep, carried unanimously to 
accept for filing the June 28, 2022 and July 12, 2022 Bills Submitted.
.  
Approval of Director’s Report: Motion by Kari Hooker-Leep, seconded by Beth Stecker, carried unanimously to 
accept for filing the Director’s Report.

Board Communications and Committee Reports:  Jamie Parr discussed the need to assign board members to 
committees as well as part of the Strategic Plan.  The board will email Jaime with their choices by Friday, July 22, 
2022.  The following committees were voted on so far:
Motion by Jaime Parr, seconded by Tanya Hansen, carried unanimously to accept for filing that Tanya Hansen 
and Anna Stehlik will preside on the Policies and Procedures Committee.
Motion by Tanya Hansen, seconded by Kari Hooker-Leep, carried unanimously to accept for filing that Tanya 
Hansen and Sara White will preside on the Liaisons to the Foundation Committee.

Call To Action For Each Month’s Meeting:  Celine handed out a folder to all board members with information for 
them to keep and this was included in those folders.

First Amendment Audit Discussion:  Continuing agenda item. 
  
Discussion – Library Going Fine Free:  Celine let the board know that this will go into effect October 1, 2022. 

Introduction of New Library Board Members:   Each member introduced themselves and Supervisors Shaun Klee 
and Laura Fentress came in to meet them and introduce themselves as well.

Circ Policies:  Continuing agenda item.

Liaisons to the Foundation:  Discussion took place explaining the role of liaisons to the Foundation.

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 5 / 45



2

City Council Liasion:  The board was informed that Vaughn Minton will be replaced as our liaison and that the 
Mayor chooses who this will be.

Future Board Meeting Dates/Time: It was decided to keep the current schedule.

Next Meeting: Monday August 22, 2022 at 5:15 pm

There being no other business the meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m.  

                                                                                                                     Tanya Hansen, Secretary

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 6 / 45



Library Board
Monday, August 22, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item B2

Approval of Financial Reports 

The reports of revenues and expenditures since the last board meeting are submitted as generated, 
subject to City Finance Department journal entry changes.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 7 / 45



07/20/2022 12:03 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
aliciaj  |LIBRARY REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2022

FOR 2022 09 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

74350 COUNTY SHARE OF LIBRARY -27,500 -27,500 -27,500.00  .00  .00  .00  100.0%
74360 FEDERAL GRANTS -17,000 -17,000  .00  .00  .00 -17,000.00  .0%
74365 STATE GRANTS -7,107 -7,107 -7,241.00  .00  .00  134.00  101.9%
74576 COPY MACHINE USE FEES -11,000 -11,000 -8,170.39 -906.05  .00 -2,829.61  74.3%
74703 FINES AND PENALTIES -10,000 -10,000 -6,041.75 -1,068.73  .00 -3,958.25  60.4%
74725 NONRESIDENT CARD FEE -5,500 -5,500 -3,731.94 -480.00  .00 -1,768.06  67.9%
74795 OTHER REVENUE -2,500 -2,500 -7,816.26 -1,639.10  .00  5,316.26  312.7%

TOTAL LIBRARY  -80,607 -80,607 -60,501.34 -4,093.88  .00 -20,105.66  75.1%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND -80,607 -80,607 -60,501.34 -4,093.88  .00 -20,105.66  75.1%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 8 / 45



07/20/2022 12:02 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
aliciaj  |LIBRARY EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2022

FOR 2022 09 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

85105 SALARIES - REGULAR  1,023,394  1,023,394  739,543.58  77,571.97  .00  283,850.42  72.3%
85110 SALARIES - OVERTIME  0  0  248.24  26.10  .00 -248.24  100.0%
85115 F.I.C.A. PAYROLL TAXES  78,290  78,290  52,664.18  5,593.03  .00  25,625.82  67.3%
85120 HEALTH INSURANCE  199,551  199,551  130,225.88  15,273.36  .00  69,325.12  65.3%
85125 LIFE INSURANCE  2,492  2,492  1,465.80  158.80  .00  1,026.20  58.8%
85130 DISABLITY INSURANCE  2,826  2,826  1,814.49  201.98  .00  1,011.51  64.2%
85145 PENSION CONTRIBUTION  60,754  60,754  44,161.01  4,517.66  .00  16,592.99  72.7%
85150 WORKERS COMPENSATION  2,053  2,053  477.72  .00  .00  1,575.28  23.3%
85160 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  500  500  317.52  29.28  .00  182.48  63.5%
85161 HRA-VEBA  13,178  13,178  8,980.00  880.00  .00  4,198.00  68.1%
85213 CONTRACT SERVICES  20,000  20,000  21,322.91  1,023.48  .00 -1,322.91  106.6%
85241 COMPUTER SERVICES  35,000  35,000  14,463.46  7,979.85  .00  20,536.54  41.3%
85245 PRINTING & BINDING SERVICES  1,000  1,000  740.45  121.31  .00  259.55  74.0%
85305 UTILITY SERVICES  55,000  55,000  26,057.96  2,542.04  .00  28,942.04  47.4%
85317 NATURAL GAS  10,000  10,000  10,197.45  683.67  .00 -197.45  102.0%
85319 REPAIR & MAIN-LAND IMP/IRRIGA  1,000  1,000  526.24  446.91  .00  473.76  52.6%
85324 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDING  20,000  20,000  14,934.94  1,300.91  3,124.80  1,940.26  90.3%
85330 REPAIR & MAINT-OFF FURN & EQ  15,000  15,000  417.50  .00  4,642.50  9,940.00  33.7%
85335 REPAIR & MAINT - VEHICLES  480  480  793.61  .00  .00 -313.61  165.3%
85350 SANITATION SERVICE  750  750  704.50  214.10  .00 45.50   93.9%
85410 TELEPHONE EXPENSE  0  0  5,508.94  606.28  .00 -5,508.94  100.0%
85413 POSTAGE  6,000  6,000  5,041.43  1,068.35  .00  958.57  84.0%
85416 ADVERTISING  250  250  201.72  47.72  .00  48.28  80.7%
85422 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS  26,000  26,000  20,312.96  2,215.44  .00  5,687.04  78.1%
85425 BOOKS  95,000  95,000  67,464.86  13,864.91  .00  27,535.14  71.0%
85426 AV/ELECTRONIC MEDIA  108,700  108,700  72,990.58  8,776.31  .00  35,709.42  67.1%
85427 PERIODICALS  14,000  14,000  9,981.44  273.00  .00  4,018.56  71.3%
85428 TRAVEL & TRAINING  3,000  3,000  1,712.39 -1,964.39  .00  1,287.61  57.1%
85453 CASH OVER & SHORT  100  100  72.21  20.06  .00  27.79  72.2%
85490 OTHER EXPENDITURES  1,000  1,000  18,160.71  86.97  .00 -17,160.71 1816.1%
85505 OFFICE SUPPLIES  51,000  51,000  25,461.16  5,122.58  .00  25,538.84  49.9%
85510 CLEANING SUPPLIES  4,000  4,000  .00  .00  .00  4,000.00  .0%
85515 GASOLINE  500  500  424.21  40.44  .00  75.79  84.8%
85540 SMALL TOOLS & PARTS  12,279  12,279  10,965.42  .00  .00  1,313.58  89.3%

TOTAL LIBRARY  1,863,097  1,863,097  1,308,355.47  148,722.12  7,767.30  546,974.23  70.6%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND  1,863,097  1,863,097  1,308,355.47  148,722.12  7,767.30  546,974.23  70.6%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 9 / 45



 
 
 

07/20/2022 11:55    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    157
aliciaj             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2022
 
 

FOR 2022 09 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE
   ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       MTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE    

           -120.00            -120.00               0.00               0.00               0.00            -120.00        .0%*
 
 
 

TOTAL PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE 
           -120.00            -120.00               0.00               0.00               0.00            -120.00        .0%

 
 

74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY      
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

        -74,000.00         -74,000.00             906.28             457.73               0.00         -74,906.28      -1.2%*
 

2022/09/000022 06/14/2022 API             183.01 VND 999999 VCH 536696 REFUND CUSTOMER REFUND SPRING 2022 PRIMETIME P     226656
2022/09/000022 06/14/2022 API             274.72 VND 999999 VCH 536697 REFUND CUSTOMER REFUND SPRING 2022 PRE-K PRIME     226657

 
29555001 74701 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

              0.00               0.00          -2,250.00               0.00               0.00           2,250.00     100.0% 
 
 

29555001 74701 105 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00         -18,000.00               0.00               0.00          18,000.00     100.0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRA
        -74,000.00         -74,000.00         -19,343.72             457.73               0.00         -54,656.28      26.1%

 
 

74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS               
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS          

       -250,000.00        -250,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00        -250,000.00        .0%*
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 10 / 45

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wyHfN7qdK1OfeziF/Gk%2BD9D7J%2Bi2jbHsTtZWnWC8qFKLVCcJXxAp87ujPc4NhBif&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8rfJqfLMJo12smGePodqt/7YBDDv0ynVx9tjmz2ieJl3/b4IVJS2lNdI/H0HlbeE&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ly6izth%2Bdtl4nVD/r77pl/qhwpIJSePqfKXG03yrd1pm/oIl19dosx%2BxW/gM%2BZrl&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cIEEXu2rD5MuDif4/v%2BSSKarbPWbQilC3Yqlnf//UeNXNvh2QsiBT/MyvvLtmQ/s&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KTePACxmW4mYBLwOW/ij6rH3qFVDVNekybbxTcFZuydDs42DE2MvHMpdss991KfS&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LdneOAwvsQoHj9SCZ3PIj2jlVOy6wrnx5ZLIyzu7FExVKfulK7ZhRmGfSVcZ5FPv&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bsnXJE3rnJjOgA%2BHu8M2nGqCMXuMQgIOL1H1lerYf3v4SVMh0ky%2BkaHd8FQfoXqy&


 
 
 

07/20/2022 11:45    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    175
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2022
 
 

FOR 2022 09 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
91 OPERATING EXPENSES                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85041  PLAQUE          120         120          55.11            .00            .00          64.89   45.9% 

 
 

29555001 85042  LIBRARY            0           0      29,037.88            .00       1,534.18     -30,572.06  100.0%*
 
 

29555001 85042 103 LIBRARY            0           0       3,173.77            .00            .00      -3,173.77  100.0%*
 
 

29555001 85042 104 LIBRARY            0           0       4,647.53         246.84            .00      -4,647.53  100.0%*
 

2022/09/000346 06/30/2022 APM          246.84 VND 011216 VCH TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC MAY 2022-APR 2023 TUMBLEBOOK S         
 

29555001 85042 105 LIBRARY            0           0       9,229.60       3,918.51         350.00      -9,579.60  100.0%*
 

2022/09/000024 06/14/2022 API          365.00 VND 000082 VCH536847 CITY PETTY CASH     PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT        226586
2022/09/000046 06/07/2022 API           48.04 VND 010168 VCH537061 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Program Supplies        7752
2022/09/000046 06/07/2022 API          108.24 VND 010168 VCH537064 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS - Program Supplies           7752
2022/09/000046 06/07/2022 API           36.77 VND 010168 VCH537085 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY - Program Supplies     7752
2022/09/000046 06/07/2022 API           50.00 VND 010168 VCH537094 BANK OF AMERICA     HUMANITIES NE-Speakers for Pro     7752
2022/09/000046 06/07/2022 API          130.13 VND 010168 VCH537117 BANK OF AMERICA     RAYMOND GEDDES-Program Supplie     7752
2022/09/000046 06/07/2022 API          114.97 VND 010168 VCH537173 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Supplies                 7752
2022/09/000046 06/07/2022 API           39.36 VND 010168 VCH537360 BANK OF AMERICA     ORIN TRADE CO-Program Supplies     7752
2022/09/000046 06/07/2022 API           64.45 VND 010168 VCH537412 BANK OF AMERICA     ORIENTAL - Program Supplies       7752
2022/09/000051 06/14/2022 API          400.00 VND 009763 VCH536945 CRANE RIVER THEATER PAGE TO STAGE WORKSHOP / SUMME   226590
2022/09/000051 06/14/2022 API          585.00 VND 011395 VCH536966 POLKA DOT ENTERTAINM BALLOON ANIMAL ADVENTURE SHOW   226645
2022/09/000051 06/14/2022 API          595.00 VND 011420 VCH536968 WILDLIFE LEARNING EN JUN 20, 2022 SUMMER READING PR   226697
2022/09/000051 06/14/2022 API          691.00 VND 000214 VCH537697 LINCOLN JOURNAL STAR MAR & APR 2022 ADS - BEAR FAIR   226536
2022/09/000178 06/21/2022 API           68.38 VND 010168 VCH538062 BANK OF AMERICA     JOANN STORE - Staff SRP Shirts     7774
2022/09/000178 06/21/2022 API           13.68 VND 010168 VCH538065 BANK OF AMERICA     JOANN STORE - Staff SRP Shirts     7774
2022/09/000178 06/21/2022 API           13.68 VND 010168 VCH538068 BANK OF AMERICA     JOANN STORE - Staff SRP Shirts     7774
2022/09/000178 06/21/2022 API           20.49 VND 010168 VCH538072 BANK OF AMERICA     JOANN STORE - Staff SRP Shirts     7774
2022/09/000178 06/21/2022 API           58.86 VND 010168 VCH538085 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY-SRP&Activity suppl     7774
2022/09/000178 06/21/2022 API           20.52 VND 010168 VCH538088 BANK OF AMERICA     JOANN STORE - Staff SRP Shirts     7774
2022/09/000178 06/21/2022 API           73.56 VND 010168 VCH538292 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS - Supplies                   7774
2022/09/000178 06/21/2022 API          405.00 VND 010168 VCH538309 BANK OF AMERICA     ARTS&DRAFTS-SRP Activities&Sup     7774
2022/09/000178 06/21/2022 API          106.26 VND 010168 VCH538344 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-SRP & Activity Supplies      7774
2022/09/000255 06/23/2022 CRP          -89.88 REF 282559    LIBRARY             06/23/22 RECEIPT              

 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 11 / 45

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MG8GVlvuFBYUMMh4uRH%2BVZ6nFAQuH/HAYgL3x8j%2Bib13D9e4JYwBCKen9Jfat1wf&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tkg1ZQUXHy07ubrFicIFPBslM6M4NNlPQa6MhTVzxbKfo18WApuMLG1kzwYZKbMm&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nG0B5HszElTeAYsy543fVqQxsWm7IbAq0aLUC8NH5x/k/qNZTkxODcd4K31aAelY&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gmakPSar3CTA6YYEr%2BqxId0dl6XNnq7ZFGf4KQ1BK8AzY/Q3i87DT5a4rMcwlw/c&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oOJgtX0lDTXhDqgp8o1pk05zCpyucn2NOdFZHrHMWSziuCx/gUAHf2h8FBZOCoqq&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6XMqBMJzPppfW6m6jPzd1DYRYAE9UG1pRrAZ3Dhf7i8ioYEvSOzki8MhqtzNAi5y&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e530cvU6UMOD1o3xua9iCmqkQabPKXf2to5aNaAhrYVX9FKlbN3RII82neTZDmLh&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JI2wKbusOCKTgYA70kuEGIIFVfQe1dFgFv3rUdpqtL/tI/mn3FucQYpnus46ZhpV&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yUtfQrKkt2zLOBriytwvBtzDSDDfeiydBfDsiT5z/CRqdlbQSP5EYDDHeRPk7q4U&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ZgNI99%2BRf7sd3GPfRiE%2Bn0bP/MZKONB0P%2B5ffhIWYrqTQBencWu67H8Gn2EVg4o&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7WhXiZeuQQK5AC4j%2BLg2YGYqmezhkurGi4AfjOuNkGZThieWmVgls44JBwkkYvSD&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iJfNbaFcytMOKEEvSYqJVqAv/I272pISfWsoL51MkzlJCphI5918ZY7g2RBrf0Bx&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tOjEApbIg/Lpfr4vbr8%2BlOY5PlCilSjbvkGulTE2vxe6Zfs5XvYS0NimupVu2nLK&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wNEwk8D%2BSyZThjBfaZsEoi4IW/0Tj3uRziDayJdaaHZP4hg8chhp2bVUiE4J2z9T&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SqAWbEqtd5%2Bdtx7lKR%2BqkzbdQP3nFanNLt3D16bHjmQWMNcbwfK0dVYgJZ9Tu8oJ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XCuWIujbj9Ra0R9qc4In8hIWI3TIZHrzFOZ60LwEo3N9WP1EcA/abkn79w/8RTCj&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8SxzIG/Y2escOj03FwW16c893S2dqtFImYOQLH1TCHnT4xRdsMsbNNSRUJjf7QTn&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sNJIqfuH4RFxh%2ByzM%2Bk0ijPt224lxMoaCvZjx5lyUokDB6A6cLraafjzV%2Bnq%2BrZx&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bW3wi5CkxNR6uh1GQ07TB6pCUQgdyLDOT7wI94oIRbUe5vfZnJiARjPz2QvLv23I&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ipO4b9ALSiwj2ajUHqfBH76V%2BDX4%2Bifu73OMRLP9Y/TJXgJ24K8v3YqN20b98LNC&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GzdmKCstcOd2Wzv9yatHFt57c9%2BzuSpk5iLPGUF0pbBzX2yVy9F5HtLF1ARSX4A2&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MCyZnCzxakxidWFU34NJuO2AKtNDhorWAibxFF5WvSpUymbqrqlIZzJ1UVFtXz1v&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vkyojb19sBxHLSMMz0czWsY8LnKYj9j76S115E2Z4slHOx9i6sSlYJj6BJNfFVgd&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UeKaqYNdTYBvSpNah5OY8U%2Bj4YU/Qsu7UVT013skCTrbfdUBhegEdTGghzFR56GY&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LiLbLd063ol2%2BCjkddxvzZ1STwgaZsovVOlxBIySAjGfM3fpTwRtAACe76%2B8KMw4&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XycaaDzA6xxdKFw9cAObCSi4DHaDIeCXOkKj/DP5vYKunJ2tgBBfS3l8u0XXZ8Vi&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ejQPBJf222/zPnydb4S00XIrCaIyu9XWn4NwpGOriI/Glb6iXX0Cm6F700SJsYp2&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=67n4w5eNbIxslbd842rBwal7TH1GL4iJVqHadwnQVvxIwzcJHDtI2Z7%2B0hWQrIf2&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BSPrYNhNWRS%2BEr5YqNnbChtq8Zszn6I1M%2BYxsJcPXqhTJyVk1KyRWs24y7R/Tmv3&


 
 
 

07/20/2022 11:45    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    176
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2022
 
 

FOR 2022 09 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
29555001 85042 106 LIBRARY            0           0            .00            .00      69,197.00     -69,197.00  100.0%*

 
 

29555001 85042 107 LIBRARY            0           0      11,050.00            .00            .00     -11,050.00  100.0%*
 
 

29555001 85042 108 LIBRARY            0           0            .00     -28,232.00            .00            .00     .0% 
 

2022/09/000061 06/08/2022 CRP      -28,232.00 REF 281820    STATE OF NE         CITY RECEIPT                  
 

29555001 85042 109 LIBRARY            0           0      -4,247.00      -4,247.00            .00       4,247.00  100.0% 
 

2022/09/000061 06/08/2022 CRP       -3,247.00 REF 281821    STATE OF NE         CITY RECEIPT                  
2022/09/000106 06/14/2022 CRP       -1,000.00 REF 281996    STATE OF NEBRASKA - 06/14/22 RECEIPT              

 
 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                  120         120      52,946.89     -28,313.65      71,081.18    -123,908.07*******%
 
 

96 CAPITAL OUTLAY                     
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85010  CONTPROJ      250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS       250,120     250,120      52,946.89     -28,313.65      71,081.18     126,091.93   49.6%
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 12 / 45

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GdVv/ppBJHsBUTeZTyFeDOrgGFERxS2js0YYdGed/nBTFgjtHMkVQ0oXR6BUEBAj&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ff7U0YToPWpDk0OzRujBYr4sOwpGgjjSOTgfkL1y1ZfSgo6icp0L/EvGwBJRZBEd&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dIboAIFUcXvRRbPox24LrTI64uWwSjAACd6zu7AYTefToCo3Q1yNOvHpQ5BF1tWc&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9uGMYNfyCl5MjmINETzVu1VEz8ROB2kl%2B2IB4E8mfZ7f8kKd43/w14WvRPw4VMbC&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JMhTAZ%2BKSs9CUF9M0gCwIG/HWD7sQaHjjZvbSk9R%2BG7BjxomH0zc8T1PkVQPOQeC&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VryeH1TdZjwYkS3lDoV14O6WjVox6PwXbOR/JcYZMzsJ3WFvf8gSLp0TTf0m%2Bjgj&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jvYQvBBjsqvIJu6gbjaX3Rrc0kPwgEZDyhUrbQCBe%2BbNB/%2BczjBrZWZZIuOPUueN&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H9mCfKV1qlXpcxsQe7dqnBvp3RCFMlpZO0s/iQUpl19JDFceKC6iI1cU4WSUX3RB&


08/18/2022 09:44 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
aliciaj  |LIBRARY REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING JULY 2022

FOR 2022 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

74350 COUNTY SHARE OF LIBRARY -27,500 -27,500 -27,500.00  .00  .00  .00  100.0%
74360 FEDERAL GRANTS -17,000 -17,000  .00  .00  .00 -17,000.00  .0%
74365 STATE GRANTS -7,107 -7,107 -7,241.00  .00  .00  134.00  101.9%
74576 COPY MACHINE USE FEES -11,000 -11,000 -9,136.03 -965.64  .00 -1,863.97  83.1%
74703 FINES AND PENALTIES -10,000 -10,000 -6,724.25 -682.50  .00 -3,275.75  67.2%
74725 NONRESIDENT CARD FEE -5,500 -5,500 -4,251.94 -520.00  .00 -1,248.06  77.3%
74795 OTHER REVENUE -2,500 -2,500 -8,695.96 -879.70  .00  6,195.96  347.8%

TOTAL LIBRARY  -80,607 -80,607 -63,549.18 -3,047.84  .00 -17,057.82  78.8%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND -80,607 -80,607 -63,549.18 -3,047.84  .00 -17,057.82  78.8%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 13 / 45



08/18/2022 09:45 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
aliciaj  |LIBRARY EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING JULY 2022

FOR 2022 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

85105 SALARIES - REGULAR  1,023,394  1,023,394  819,640.11  80,096.53  .00  203,753.89  80.1%
85110 SALARIES - OVERTIME  0  0  260.57  12.33  .00 -260.57  100.0%
85115 F.I.C.A. PAYROLL TAXES  78,290  78,290  58,414.68  5,750.50  .00  19,875.32  74.6%
85120 HEALTH INSURANCE  199,551  199,551  145,499.24  15,273.36  .00  54,051.76  72.9%
85125 LIFE INSURANCE  2,492  2,492  1,636.80  171.00  .00  855.20  65.7%
85130 DISABLITY INSURANCE  2,826  2,826  2,027.13  212.64  .00  798.87  71.7%
85145 PENSION CONTRIBUTION  60,754  60,754  48,736.37  4,575.36  .00  12,017.63  80.2%
85150 WORKERS COMPENSATION  2,053  2,053  477.72  .00  .00  1,575.28  23.3%
85160 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  500  500  346.80  29.28  .00  153.20  69.4%
85161 HRA-VEBA  13,178  13,178  9,900.00  920.00  .00  3,278.00  75.1%
85213 CONTRACT SERVICES  20,000  20,000  21,322.91  .00  .00 -1,322.91  106.6%
85241 COMPUTER SERVICES  35,000  35,000  17,863.52  3,400.06  .00  17,136.48  51.0%
85245 PRINTING & BINDING SERVICES  1,000  1,000  911.50  171.05  .00  88.50  91.2%
85305 UTILITY SERVICES  55,000  55,000  29,161.52  3,103.56  .00  25,838.48  53.0%
85317 NATURAL GAS  10,000  10,000  10,486.22  288.77  .00 -486.22  104.9%
85319 REPAIR & MAIN-LAND IMP/IRRIGA  1,000  1,000  950.17  423.93  .00  49.83  95.0%
85324 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDING  20,000  20,000  16,161.01  1,226.07  3,124.80  714.19  96.4%
85330 REPAIR & MAINT-OFF FURN & EQ  15,000  15,000  417.50  .00  4,642.50  9,940.00  33.7%
85335 REPAIR & MAINT - VEHICLES  480  480  793.61  .00  .00 -313.61  165.3%
85350 SANITATION SERVICE  750  750  765.60  61.10  .00 -15.60  102.1%
85410 TELEPHONE EXPENSE  0  0  6,096.11  587.17  .00 -6,096.11  100.0%
85413 POSTAGE  6,000  6,000  5,282.79  241.36  .00  717.21  88.0%
85416 ADVERTISING  250  250  216.96  15.24  .00  33.04  86.8%
85422 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS  26,000  26,000  22,633.13  2,320.17  .00  3,366.87  87.1%
85425 BOOKS  95,000  95,000  72,519.31  5,054.45  .00  22,480.69  76.3%
85426 AV/ELECTRONIC MEDIA  108,700  108,700  81,526.76  8,536.18  .00  27,173.24  75.0%
85427 PERIODICALS  14,000  14,000  9,981.44  .00  .00  4,018.56  71.3%
85428 TRAVEL & TRAINING  3,000  3,000  2,683.63  971.24  .00  316.37  89.5%
85453 CASH OVER & SHORT  100  100  73.20  .99  .00  26.80  73.2%
85490 OTHER EXPENDITURES  1,000  1,000  18,236.50  75.79  .00 -17,236.50 1823.7%
85505 OFFICE SUPPLIES  51,000  51,000  26,442.54  981.38  .00  24,557.46  51.8%
85510 CLEANING SUPPLIES  4,000  4,000  .00  .00  .00  4,000.00  .0%
85515 GASOLINE  500  500  586.43  162.22  .00 -86.43  117.3%
85540 SMALL TOOLS & PARTS  12,279  12,279  10,965.42  .00  .00  1,313.58  89.3%

TOTAL LIBRARY  1,863,097  1,863,097  1,443,017.20  134,661.73  7,767.30  412,312.50  77.9%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND  1,863,097  1,863,097  1,443,017.20  134,661.73  7,767.30  412,312.50  77.9%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 14 / 45



 
 
 

08/18/2022 09:40    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    151
aliciaj             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING JULY 2022
 
 

FOR 2022 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE
   ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       MTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE    

           -120.00            -120.00             -80.00             -80.00               0.00             -40.00      66.7%*
 

2022/10/000094 07/13/2022 CRP             -20.00 REF 283435    PINNACLE BANK       COMM BEAUT AWARD              
2022/10/000094 07/13/2022 CRP             -20.00 REF 283436    EXCHANGE BANK       COMM BEAUT AWARD              
2022/10/000094 07/13/2022 CRP             -20.00 REF 283437    FIVE POINTS         COMM BEAUT AWARD              
2022/10/000249 07/27/2022 CRP             -20.00 REF 284271    HOME FEDERAL        COMMUNITY BEAUTI AWRD         

 
 

TOTAL PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE 
           -120.00            -120.00             -80.00             -80.00               0.00             -40.00      66.7%

 
 

74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY      
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

        -74,000.00         -74,000.00             906.28               0.00               0.00         -74,906.28      -1.2%*
 
 

29555001 74701 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00          -2,250.00               0.00               0.00           2,250.00     100.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 105 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00         -18,250.00            -250.00               0.00          18,250.00     100.0% 

 
2022/10/000067 07/12/2022 CRP            -250.00 REF 283404    LIBRARY             07/12/22 RECEIPT              

 
29555001 74701 109 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

              0.00               0.00          -4,247.00          -4,247.00               0.00           4,247.00     100.0% 
 

2022/10/000285 07/29/2022 CRP          -3,247.00 REF 284494    STATE OF NE         RCPT CORRECTION               
2022/10/000285 07/29/2022 CRP          -1,000.00 REF 284498    STATE OF NE         RCPT CORRECTION               

 
 

TOTAL EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRA
        -74,000.00         -74,000.00         -23,840.72          -4,497.00               0.00         -50,159.28      32.2%

 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 15 / 45

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ul4JgxyNr8fRhLJ/SzV3H5Bd0LIKzXFR8I2ydUw5hVFTdnvVe89ZWr6Huc7JebfY&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y7SwHYQQwAy0gJ7r%2BU6CXZEXNCOWo9gZInpLGV4b5grhfygF%2BgKu0sISgb%2BlW8DG&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ys9FGeaLPq9xNZgWgNJzUMncOaa6Gi11ZU7kVavyHeHUM6A82uNCt3wAjO0KLZna&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2SuNcxv8qT/6iIqDUlit3oiTRp1SuC6oQbAelbyFfPrNEVacHIXupGw/eDxsRhkI&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c5OEuwmQ3%2BBh2uXgOlOaO%2BNIE18vuVJxbIlHrI4HsfEDlLgsTO%2BneIbIhqkMiyLe&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xts9Juy2tHV/oCxDzUZtu19Eh8gL4sonUMsNBMwRHUEMYmcCpyuaaYdOmfCrcTB8&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9y8ZwHR3F%2Bg0JOn%2BwjZ1EN5uN4/HvwpcrsBKMYCpolU9VoFu46qXuHmdSDas1Qlk&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g0T8Bz7yR8qq8xznckUABpYWymHDtHsuRMBr3r26d3jYJCfW6WL1n0%2BGcH9ulTAr&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fDWHrTLVTIgFNqFE3BCG2rUBT//u4ZTqOpE3BJHOJiMPT8lpdm4sdrr8h5QAvK8K&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/KmFpWUJUxg%2BTcr6l1KjnIaKwQ2e9tynWcNLwP5nsixd88LtCu2e%2BNzmKJWYC6EM&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v3iW5tAI/xj1SKMCnA%2BmluIRwfqHi9Y8MuxUy0bKdFBt9XuxYLw18mimkuzFd7T5&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5SnlJz3/21MDN0awyU%2BS4aW2vKfrPZmIlvT2g07Mikqx7vOsleGNvo1D1QL9DKB9&


 
 
 

08/18/2022 09:31    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    167
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING JULY 2022
 
 

FOR 2022 10 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
91 OPERATING EXPENSES                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85041  PLAQUE          120         120          55.11            .00            .00          64.89   45.9% 

 
 

29555001 85042  LIBRARY            0           0      29,037.88            .00       1,534.18     -30,572.06  100.0%*
 
 

29555001 85042 103 LIBRARY            0           0       3,173.77            .00            .00      -3,173.77  100.0%*
 
 

29555001 85042 104 LIBRARY            0           0       4,647.53            .00            .00      -4,647.53  100.0%*
 
 

29555001 85042 105 LIBRARY            0           0      11,127.64       1,898.04         350.00     -11,477.64  100.0%*
 

2022/10/000014 07/05/2022 API           48.86 VND 010168 VCH538884 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY-SRP&Activity suppl     7789
2022/10/000014 07/05/2022 API           35.99 VND 010168 VCH538886 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-SRP&Activity Supplies      7789
2022/10/000014 07/05/2022 API          172.42 VND 010168 VCH538889 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-SRP&Activity Supplies      7789
2022/10/000014 07/05/2022 API            8.60 VND 010168 VCH538892 BANK OF AMERICA     GI INDEPENDENT - Endrolls         7789
2022/10/000014 07/05/2022 API          126.93 VND 010168 VCH538901 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART-SRP&Activity Supplies     7789
2022/10/000144 07/20/2022 API          -33.70 VND 010168 VCH539892 BANK OF AMERICA     JOANN'S - Credit for Returns      7808
2022/10/000144 07/20/2022 API           31.96 VND 010168 VCH539894 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-SRP & Activity Supplies     7808
2022/10/000144 07/20/2022 API        1,116.00 VND 010168 VCH539900 BANK OF AMERICA     GI PARKS & REC - Program Guide     7808
2022/10/000144 07/20/2022 API           15.98 VND 010168 VCH539918 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - PROGRAM SUPPLIES         7808
2022/10/000152 07/26/2022 API          375.00 VND 010594 VCH539824 JEFF QUINN MAGIC SHO MAGIC SHOW FOR THE LIBRARY SUM   227218

 
29555001 85042 106 LIBRARY            0           0            .00            .00      69,197.00     -69,197.00  100.0%*

 
 

29555001 85042 107 LIBRARY            0           0      11,050.00            .00            .00     -11,050.00  100.0%*
 
 

29555001 85042 109 LIBRARY            0           0            .00       4,247.00            .00            .00     .0% 
 

2022/10/000285 07/29/2022 CRP        3,247.00 REF 284497    STATE OF NE         RCPT CORRECTION               
2022/10/000285 07/29/2022 CRP        1,000.00 REF 284499    STATE OF NE         RCPT CORRECTION               

 
 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                  120         120      59,091.93       6,145.04      71,081.18    -130,053.11*******%
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 16 / 45

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I4Hw/harI0a7RTUaM%2BYgeEH0TFuPZtqr/jrOn7Az5IqKyaY4xSCjf2iviMGvsXwZ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UbD5guZhSwNRoxNcuqSsMIsITAwJx64vqmjmeRqAA0gmA92lxMO6MPw6IkvZCxM0&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uaYzZx2xgz8eyA%2BYJnPc8ulGQD/UC0g2F2yg3lTbRTosNwtHXGh0ikWM9AniKKYZ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AnY1xavob8bGBPUiGs9sEmIdp%2B2WpsPp5jQefTF49mrvYtejhoEL6BFmZqFr4qP3&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KyV0oZ9V80qY7BTWRFTd0qZHmI9XFopclRiD6w5G0sCAFndBvPaOSYD5uCrt8Ezh&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dQ9I5WYnCVwmjHaDyFJsXs89YUtfOPaUTB5DXAU0aXRHvK2HiJbYtnOu3Es5mIY9&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pt3HXuOrPRH9KIBfrLxupNe9SwNBMsipwHFhpWnPLeSHGExNsI9azJwjivEk30zP&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VJrOpMw1qNe08JTJ5GHtHP6lCmHnUsKnRCigZu/NVpSonZwEenrif/xoBVnoxs15&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TQ6NvZfLyCaqTNESUXKrzI15uVdaAPZEEGXKAw03UM6AoYO1ik2Ge0%2BQVXDgG5Rd&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LQsJ%2B328MhQX3NADkPYnGWm52hr9mw7YiaguiwJLgKpEQUSM8KYtuIluO34zwvu0&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/6VlTFm3p9p0OuQG9xEBi0AJqjS3psq/l70QsR5Pl9p9JLOT3hU1nCk9LZC7gvz3&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CdFTfI3HZ/4GPOnLALdI3AlTPkNKHCtvT7n1gGhkJFR2uzvlQQOraCafett7WiT%2B&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VxXH4hnUqWT4pMO0dMtAzoyi3NMQFlFz0vjpT91Laa%2B2Nzibp29HtaT5ymhpOROJ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PaaSxyc1sXUnN0rls2F9Bb5x81yjLwmUGMIfw37yijeeFsdPG094siG6o/7VLB/4&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dn7HE8kj5ys%2Btqo5I5WOFNBmaRku%2BsT%2BWqBoiwdOpUD7XrPwKWtUrwHhmF7By57K&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aDS6CXXHES1ThL6ibtZQamDyBWCl1qOrVnrH2MMZEzvVKCJ6t32sn4dOrCuay8/h&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xQm/2dPCEvrCMrByjI6wAUU5nS6D08Un3rPqT3S7bVSj9cXiROf%2Bh9LThxR36v0M&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s/Bp4did7FHo9WYDR29Xr0L44a///9RqlPkcScGhlFnF8ew0UHAqOG%2B2uY2QRa0H&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wa8oY59tBZ79uVZJL/nM7o7yN/LPfKOHuLv2qf9BLpXTS2/u8T6sBqn5cuNcXw%2BE&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p34UrrUmFykPMJ9m%2BvptC%2BvAFiRrCrin8Cg1/hOo7F54bBol2ykZkGg6Ou7o%2BXTK&


Library Board
Monday, August 22, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item B3

Approval of Bills Submitted - July 26, 2022 and August 9, 2022

The following bills were submitted by the Library Director in accordance with the Library Funds Policy 
since the last library board meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 17 / 45



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!%4&-56&-7-- 89:;::<==>>?=< @/�A�ABCD<E= �FGHA�HI�@�BHH��H�HJ/F�KLM�&N&LOP$"&Q((R &-ST-U&&.7.5U &VU7U&WLXY&ZQ&L'[\]�L K̂ X777S55.U_8CD̀>< 1�I�aFHA��HA�/1H� b[ccN&c$de,e4&' "$) eR &-6fU-TUU&&.7.5U &VU7U&WLXY&ZQ&L'[\]�L K̂ X777S55V7_8 b[ccNc$de,e4&' "$) eR &gSUTSU&&.7.5U &VU7U&WLXY&ZQ&L'[\]�L K̂ X777S55S._8 b[ccNc$de,e4&h(R,&' !")R &i.UT-7&&.7.5U &VU7U&WLXY&ZQ&L'[\]�L K̂ X777S55Ui_8CD̀>D �A/�F/�j�k��/��/�j��HA�/1H�\]Xb[\&+\]XK]Xl&N&W  mP,emR &.V.T7f&&.7.5U &VU7U&WLXY&ZQ&L'[\]�L K̂ X777Sf5ig_8CD?<n AH��/A�k�I�/�o@��/I�p/AA/j�Fq'[XL\bMNle!d&# ")e %6&r(e)$%$ &-g7T-g&&.7.5U &VU7U&WLXY&ZQ&L'[\]�L K̂ X777SfU7V_8CD?̀> AH��/A�k�I�/�F�o��a/@�/�jL�[&N&',$")(","#(&M!ss%$(R &.V-T-5&&.7.5U &VU7U&WLXY&ZQ&L'[\]�L K̂ X777SfUgg_8 QcLlMKZ\[&N&r%,*R &-7fT-i&&.7.5U &VU7U&WLXY&ZQ&L'[\]�L K̂ X777SfUfU_8CD><= FH@H�G��H l\Zt+&�]Ku&vLcc&+vZX[&W]cc &.fT57&&.7V &--V75i&�[XKt\uc]XY&]X� --3tcg7U&[--N.V7V_w +vZX[&W]cc&N&c]W\L\u &.fUTS-&&.7V &--V7U-&�[XKt\uc]XY&]X� --3tcg7U&gUfNfggg_w 3tX&-7--&QZ\&L��K&7.&7-i7 &i7.TfU&&gUV &7&MKLK[&ZQ&X[&b]h&ZQ&�Z'' .g-5g.-_wCD><? ���F�jH +ZMKLl[ &-i.Tg5&&gii &7&']bx[MK&�ZXX[�K&cc� l]..&N&75yg7y--_wCD><E ���HAF/�/�j '[[K]Xl&Lb &.fT-i&&-.i &7&c[[&Wv'&�Z\+ ..UN57..fU.-y3tX-7--_wCD>̀` �aH��k��a��1A/�F/���3tc&-7--&�LKLcZl]Xl&z&'[KLbLKL&MtWM�\]+K]ZX &-6g-7T.V&&gV5V &7&Z�c�&ZXc]X[&�Z'+tK[\&c]W\L\u&�[XK[\ .777--f-5._wCD>̀D ���{� bLKL&L̂ c[N&�$)4&b$e(#) e4 &gUfT77&&.7.5U &VU7U&WLXY&ZQ&L'[\]�L K̂ X777SfUi._8 ]Xl\L'&c]W\L\u&M[\hNb[Q[�&WZZY |UTS5}&.7.5U &VU7U&WLXY&ZQ&L'[\]�L K̂ X777SfVi._8 ]Xl\L'&c]W\L\u&M[\h]�[&N&WZZYM &gigT-i&&.7.5U &VU7U&WLXY&ZQ&L'[\]�L K̂ X777S5-i._8 ]Xl\L'&c]W\L\u&M[\h]�[&N&WZZYM &i7.T5S&&.7.5U &VU7U&WLXY&ZQ&L'[\]�L K̂ X777SfV.7_8 ]Xl\L'&c]W\L\u&M[\h]�[&N&WZZYM &fiSTU7&&.7.5U &VU7U&WLXY&ZQ&L'[\]�L K̂ X777SfS-V_8 ]Xl\L'&c]W\L\u&M[\h]�[&N&WZZYM &fVUTUV&&.7.5U &VU7U&WLXY&ZQ&L'[\]�L K̂ X777SfUUV_8 ]Xl\L'&c]W\L\u&M[\h]�[&N&WZZYM &.67V.Tff&&.7.5U &VU7U&WLXY&ZQ&L'[\]�L K̂ X777S5.57_8
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 18 / 45



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&--.	/����� 0���1�2!%3&-45&-6-- 789:99;<<==><; ?.�@�@ABC=DC ���E�BC=DF ��GH?H0I@��.0�JH�.�KLMNOPOOQR&S&MTMR -6--4 &-UVWXY&&Z4- &6&'NM[\R]&]K+\ Z6-UUX-66_̂ KLMNOPOOQR&S&MTMR&S&+̀KaK[KaR -6--4 &X5bY-W4V&&Z4- &6&'NM[\R]&]K+\ Z6-UZV4ZY_̂ cOO+̀K -6--4 &b5bVVW6Y&&Z4- &6&'NM[\R]&]K+\ Z6-UU-YUd_̂BCC<C �ee.0H��f��?.H� K̀ &̀�O+ag&bhXh--gbhU6h--&i\\R &XdW-6&&X6X4Y &VY6Y&PKjQ&Oi&K'\kN�K ]lj666dZYV67̂ K'&PL]]Ojg',m(nop,#(&R!pp%$(o &X4ZW-X&&X6X4Y &VY6Y&PKjQ&Oi&K'\kN�K ]lj666dZdZX7̂ K'KqOj&g&'KQ\kR+K�\&RL++̀N\R &-dWdZ&&X6X4Y &VY6Y&PKjQ&Oi&K'\kN�K ]lj666d4XVY7̂ K'KqOj&g&R!pp%$(o &XbWZY&&X6X4Y &VY6Y&PKjQ&Oi&K'\kN�K ]lj666d46V-7̂ K'KqOj&g&R!pp%$(o &UUWdY&&X6X4Y &VY6Y&PKjQ&Oi&K'\kN�K ]lj666d4-XX7̂ K'KqOj&g&R!pp%$(o &X6dW-Z&&X6X4Y &VY6Y&PKjQ&Oi&K'\kN�K ]lj666d46bb7̂ 2Lj&-6--&�O+a&OT\kKr\R&h&�KjOj&�Z-b6K -6--d &XZ-WbZ&&UXX &6&�K+N]K̀ &PLRNj\RR&RaR]\'R5&Nj� XXYVUZd_̂ 2Lj&-6--&�O+a&OT\kKr\R&h&�N]a&cK̀ &̀rkOL+&PǸ` UVXYU &XVW-6&&UXX &6&�K+N]K̀ &PLRNj\RR&RaR]\'R5&Nj� XXYVUZ4_̂BCC;C s���?.�H 2Lj&-6--&k\+KNk&RcO+&PǸ` &X4-W--&&YU &6&�N]a&Oi&rkKjM&NR̀KjMg]k\KRLk\k ǸPk&-6--g64_̂ �;tuCB>v;C�;<<==><;������I����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 19 / 45



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!%4&567&5855 9:;<;;=>???@@A �BCDE��D��EBFD�B��E�GD1B�H?@I= D�/BC�����BB�FDF�E/�J�J/�E�EKL/��M�J/1�J/�E�EK�N�M���B/��A@? O'OPQR&S&+TQUTO'&VW++XYZV &[-\].&&[8[6. &̂.8.&_OR̀ &Qa&O'ZTY�O bcR888]6568d9 O'OPQRSVT+&e&O#)$f$)4&V!gg%$(h &i[\]6&&[8[6. &̂.8.&_OR̀ &Qa&O'ZTY�O bcR888]-̂ 8̂d9 UY&+OT̀ V&e&TZ�&S&+j *j,k&U!$l( &[7[[6\88&&[8[6. &̂.8.&_OR̀ &Qa&O'ZTY�O bcR888]-..md9 3QORRnV&S&�j(l$)&o j&T()!j"h pii\̂8q&[8[6. &̂.8.&_OR̀ &Qa&O'ZTY�O bcR888]-̂5id9 'OUY�&VrQs&aQT&brZ&XY_TOTt&VW''ZT&+TQUTO' î6-] &î-\88&&[8-]m &8&3Zaa&VỲQTO 3WX&[[7&5855du �Av?@?w=I�=>???@@A������B����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 20 / 45



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!*!4)&.56&-.-- 7879::;<<==><; ?/�@�@ABCD=; 1�E�FGH@��H@�/1H� IJKLMN&OPJ&QMRQMQOKS&� TU!)(V &-.-W..&&X.XYZ &[Z-[&I3M\&LR&3'J]Q�3 Ô M...5YZZ_7̀ NJaaSa$bV,Vc&d),ee&� TU!)(V4 &X6Y-5W.Z&&X.XYZ &[Z-[&I3M\&LR&3'J]Q�3 Ô M...5[.__7̀ NJaaSa$bV,Vc&d),ee&� TU!)(V4 &XX6fX-WXY&&X.XYZ &[Z-[&I3M\&LR&3'J]Q�3 Ô M...5Y5X-7̀ JMgQdQLM&h3]J&S&]("(i,% &[XYW_.&&X.XYZ &[Z-[&I3M\&LR&3'J]Q�3 Ô M...5[.XX7̀BC>;j ��GF@�?�k�� M3Ol]3a&m3d&IQaa &[XW[X&&ffY &--[-n5&ML]OPhJdOJ]M&JMJ]mK --olM-Y_Yn..Snp̀BC>;q @H��/@�r�E�/�s?��/E�t/@@/k�G3�J&S&',$")(","#(&d!UU%$(4 &-nW5Z&&X.XYZ &[Z-[&I3M\&LR&3'J]Q�3 Ô M...5[..57̀BC>D= @H��/@�r�E�/�G�s��F/?�/�k3�JS&',$")(","#(&d!UU%$(4 &XfW55&&X.XYZ &[Z-[&I3M\&LR&3'J]Q�3 Ô M...5YfXY7̀ 3�JS&',$")(","#(&d!UU%$(4 &_.W5Z&&X.XYZ &[Z-[&I3M\&LR&3'J]Q�3 Ô M...5Y.YZ7̀ PKN]L&OJ�PS&',$")W&Q"4U(#)$ " &X.5W..&&X.XYZ &[Z-[&I3M\&LR&3'J]Q�3 Ô M...5nZ__7̀ 'JM3]NdS&',$")(","#(&d!UU%$(4 &YnWY_&&X.XYZ &[Z-[&I3M\&LR&3'J]Q�3 Ô M...5YfZX7̀ 'JM3]NdS',$")(","#(&d!UU%$(4 &f5W[X&&X.XYZ &[Z-[&I3M\&LR&3'J]Q�3 Ô M...5YY-X7̀ +]JdOL̂ SI$Vu&I,$)$"*&',$"W&.[v &XYYW..&&X.XYZ &[Z-[&I3M\&LR&3'J]Q�3 Ô M...5Y[5n7̀ IJN&Ilm&NLm&dJ]gQ�J f[nY[ &Y..W..&&XX..5 &.&\5&IJN&Ilm&NJOJ�OQLM&LR&MJI]3d\3&aa� n5ffp̀ ILQaJ]&QMd+J�OQLM&v&�J]OQRQ�3OJ &X.ZW..&&-Zn_ &.&MJI]3d\3&dO3OJ&RQ]J&'3]dP3a X-_5n_:̀BC>>< @H��/@�r�E�/�G�s��ww�wF@��r�HxJMJ]mK&3gJMlJ&S&I!%b4 &-.nWn.&&X.XYZ &[Z-[&I3M\&LR&3'J]Q�3 Ô M...5Yn_57̀BC>C< ���/G�G/����H@�/1H 'QN&MJ&NQd+Ld3aSo!"&-.--&d,"$) &YfW_.&&X.XYZ &[Z-[&I3M\&LR&3'J]Q�3 Ô M...5Y5-_7̀BC=;< GH?H�y��H ola&-.--&MJOhL]\&dJ]gQ�J&�P3]mJd &X.W.-&&fZ[ &.&dO3OJ&LR&MJ&NQg&LR&�L'' Xf-Zn5Yz̀ olM&-.--&aLMm&NQdO3M�J&�P3]mJd &fW.Y&&fZ[ &.&dO3OJ&LR&MJ&NQg&LR&�L'' Xf-Z_Zfz̀BC=;> ���G�kH +LdO3mJ &-fYWY-&&f__ &.&'QNhJdO&�LMMJ�O&aa� mQXX&.[vXnv--p̀BC=DD �FH��r��F��1@/�G/���3'J]&aQI]3]K&3ddL�S'(Tb(V&N!(4 &--ZW..&&X.XYZ &[Z-[&I3M\&LR&3'J]Q�3 Ô M...5[X-n7̀ 3'J]&aQI]3]K&3ddL�S'(Tb(V&N!(4 &-5nW..&&X.XYZ &[Z-[&I3M\&LR&3'J]Q�3 Ô M...5[.[f7̀BC=DC ���{�
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 21 / 45



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!*!4)&567&-5-- 898:;;<==>>?=< @/�A�ABCD>ED ���F� GHIJ3HK&L&G  M4 &.7N5.O56&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556R.N6Y8 WSZH3'&[WGH3H\&]VĤ W�V&L&GIIT] &-_NOR5&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556P6̀RY8 WSZH3'&[WGH3H\&]VĤ W�V&L&GIIT] &-P6O5̀&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556R-5QY8 WSZH3'&[WGH3H\&]VĤ W�V&L&GIIT] &N-.O6_&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556PR-_Y8 WSZH3'&[WGH3H\&]VĤ W�V&L&GIIT] &_PQOP_&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556PNPQY8 WSZH3'&[WGH3H\&]VĤ W�V&L&GIIT] &R.-ÒP&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556R5P̀Y8 WSZH3'&[WGH3H\&]VĤ W�V&L&GIIT] &Q_-O6R&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556P___Y8 WSZH3'&[WGH3H\&]VĤ W�V&L&GIIT] &.7.P_OQ-&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556PRR-Y8 WSZH3'&[WGH3H\&]VĤ W�V&L&GIIT] &.7Ǹ_O_5&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556P̀_NY8 ]3']&L&G  M &RO6Q&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556P6.̀Y8 a3['3HK&L&G  M4 &-PO.P&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556P6P-Y8 a3['3HK&L&G  M4 &-.̀O6-&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556P6-QY8CD>Eb ��cd@d1eA��/1�fd�/�JV'�IL&]$*"&!g&]!h4#i$g)$ " &̀7QN.OR-&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556PQQQY8 3jJWIGIIT]&k&Ĵ J]&k&+[3\3a3\] -5--P &N-.OR5&&_P- &5&'WJaV]K&K3+V _5-̀6-6_RYl Ĵ J -5--P &-̀O-N&&_P- &5&'WJaV]K&K3+V _5-N-Ǹ6.Yl I�K&-5--L]V+K&-5-̀&Î VHJHŴV&J3K3G3]V&]jG]�HW+KWIS &_7.-POR5&&̀-5 &5&]K3KV&IU&SVGH3]T3 .̀̀ P̀YlCD>Em �dA/��/1�@� S\&KW'V]L+,g(i&]!hO_n-̀n--L..n &_RO-5&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556_6P6Y8CDD=D �oo/1d��p��@/d� 3'3qIS&L&IUUW�V&�r3WH&�Î VH &6OPQ&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556P_-.Y8 3'3qIS&L&IUU]VK]&KXS5556P_.5 s6OP6t&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556P_QQY8 3'3qIS&L&IUU]VK]&KXS5556P_.R s6OP6t&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556PP.-Y8 3'3qIS&L&IUU]VK]&KXS5556P_-Q s6OPQt&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556PP55Y8 3'3qIS&L&IUU]VK]&KXS5556P_N. s6OPQt&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556PP̀QY8 3'3qIS&L&IUU]VK]&KXS5556P_N- s6OP6t&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556PP̀NY8 3'3qIS&L&IUU]VK]&KXS5556P_QQ &6OP6&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556P_.5Y8 3'3qIS&L&IUU]VK]&KXS5556PP55 &6OPQ&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556P_-QY8 3'3qIS&L&IUU]VK]&KXS5556PP.- &6OP6&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556P_.RY8 3'3qIS&L&IUU]VK]&KXS5556PP̀N &6OP6&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556P_N-Y8 3'3qIS&L&IUU]VK]&KXS5556PP̀Q &6OPQ&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556P_N.Y8 3'3qIS&L&]!gg%$(4 &̀̀ O6Q&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556PR̀`Y8 3'3qIS&L&]!gg%$(4 &6.ORP&&.5.PQ &RQ-R&G3ST&IU&3'VHW�3 KXS5556P666Y8
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 22 / 45



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&--.	/����� 0���1�2!*!3)&456&-4-- 7879::;<<==><; ?.�@�@ABCC<C �DD.0E��F��?.E� 2'2GHIJ&K,))(L$(3&M L&N,%O$(3 &P54Q44&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445R\P-]7 2'2GHIĴX+&_&2#)$̀$)a&̂!bb%$(3 &T5QP5&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445RTc\]7 KXHd2XZ&J&K  O3 &PPTQeS&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445TP\5]7 KXHd2XZJ&+L #(33$"*&̂!bb%$(3 &--4Q44&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445Re45]7 KXHd2XZJ&+L #(33$"*&̂!bb%$(3 &ecTQR4&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445R4S-]7 dW'�H&J&KL f3$"*&K,*3 &-RRQe4&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445RPcP]7 dW'�H&J&̂!bb%$(3 &-54Q\e&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445RPPS]7 gHhÎ HI&+i2̂ ZY�J',O(L3b,#(̂!bb &e-QRe&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445Rc5R]7 HVVY�W'2[&J&HMM$#(&̂!bb%$(3 &PRcQ4e&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445T4P5]7 2̂' &̂J&V,"&M L&',O(L3b,#( &e5Q5S&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445R4RT]7 2̂' &̂J&̂X+&_&2#)$̀$)a&̂!bb%$(3 &\cQcR&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445RTeP]7 2̂' &̂J&̂!bb%$(3 &TRQcS&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445RcP\]7 ĵ �jZZWXJ',O(L3b,#(&̂!bb%$(3 &RcQeP&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445RSe-]7 ĵ �jZZWXJ',O(L3b,#(&̂!bb%$(3 &-45QS\&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445RSTc]7 N2i'2XZ&J&̂!bb%$(3 &PRQPR&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445R4cR]7 N2i'2XZ&J&̂!bb%$(3 &P5Q5R&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445Re-\]7 N2i'2XZ&J&̂!bb%$(3 &ceQS\&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445R4ee]7 N2i'2XZ&J&̂!bb%$(3 &\cQS\&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445RT4R]7 N2i'2XZ&J&̂!bb%$(3 &TcQS4&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445RTTc]7 N2i'2XZ&J&̂!bb%$(3 &PP5Qc4&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445RccR]7BCC;< 0?E��.�k��F��?.E� 'WI2Xd̂ J&�%(,"$"*&̂!bb%$(3 &ecQ4P&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445R5cP]7 2̂' &̂J&�%(,"$"*&̂!bb%$(3 &P\cQ-4&&P4PRS &TS-T&K2IU&HV&2'WXY�2 Z[I4445Rc\P]7 �>ClmC>nCo�;<<==><;������p����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 23 / 45



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!*!4)&567&8588 9:9;<<=>???@@A �BCDE��D��EBFD�B��E�GD1B�H?@I= D�/BC�����BB�FDF�E/�J�J/�E�EKL/��M�J/1�J/�E�EK�N�M���B/��A@? 3'3OPQ&R&S!TT%$(4 &U8.V6W&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556X666c9 3'3OPQR_̂ ad_Q&]P3'&ePf]&+_3�à g6V66h&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556Z5Y5c9 3'3OPQRS_+&i&3#)$j$)k&S!TT%$(4 &UWV6X&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556XYX8c9 3'3OPQRS_+&i&3#)$j$)k&S!TT%$(4 &8ZV6Y&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556XZ-5c9 3'3OPQRS_+&i&3#)$j$)k&S!TT%$(4 &WXVWY&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556X5Y.c9 3'3OPQRS_+&i&3#)$j$)k&S!TT%$(4 &.5VZZ&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556XYXXc9 3'3OPQRS_+&i&3#)$j$)k&S!TT%$(4 &Y6V6-&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556X6U5c9 3'3OPQRS_+&i&3#)$j$)k&S!TT%$(4 &UZ6VX6&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556X6XXc9 3'3OPQRS_+&i&3#)$j$)k&S!TT%$(4 &85UVY-&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556XZW.c9 [̂ Sa&[dlR+m$n(4&o m&a(("&S_+ &U66V66&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556X6Y6c9 pd'3Q̀à Ŝ&Q̂ RST(,q(m4&o m&+m &U55V55&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556X5Y6c9 P_̀ Q̂a3fRS_+&i&3#)$j$)k&S!TT%$ &-UV88&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556XYXWc9 S3'S&R&S_+&i&3#)$j$)k&S!TT%$(4 &W.VZY&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556X-58c9 S3'S&R&S_+&i&3#)$j$)k&S!TT%$(4 &-ZV85&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556XZ-Uc9 r3f'3_a&R&S!TT%$(4 &U.VW.&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556X-8.c9 r3f'3_aRS_+&i&3#)$j$)k&S!TT%$( &X-V55&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556-6Y8c9 r3ŝ &+̀OO3R]  t&o m&+m *m,u &.UV-Z&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556X.Y5c9 �E���K�MBC�LE��BA@> [̂ Sa&[dlR&3_+3&l !)v&em,"t &U.6V6Z&&U5UXY &ZY8Z&[3Q\&P]&3' _̂̀�3 abQ5556Z58Wc9 �AwIA>x?>�=>???@@A������B����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 24 / 45



Library Board
Monday, August 22, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item C1

Approval of Director's Report

The Director's Report typically consists of:

1) a monthly report of programs and activities, public use of meeting spaces, library media, and 
Librarians' Reports

2) a quarterly Report of Household Library Cards Issued to Hall County Residents Outside of Grand 
Island provided in January, April, July and October of each year

3) a quarterly statistical usage report provided in February, May, August and November of each year

4) upon execution of agreement, regularly scheduled report of use of Grand Island Public Library 
Foundation library support funds

5) upon publication, a Library newsletter

6) and additional administrative items of note, either in the agenda packet or discussed at the meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 25 / 45



 

July 
• Media Report, Shaun and Laura Report 
• Shaun/Celine/Laura working on updating library policies with Anna and Tanya,  
• Police Substation sponsorship, and other possibilities for JBS Swift to choose from 

working with Leigh, Libby from the city, Captain Jim Duering. Requested 2 more quotes 
• Fall 150 Anniversary of the City 
• Cleared out the off-site storage on Front St. completely by the end of July as per 

finance’s request 
• Outreach to St. Mary’s Saturday, July 30   
• Grand Island 150 programming 
• State Fair-will partner with the Latino Day on Sept 4 with two bilingual Storytimes/Crafts 
• Outreach to O’Conner Learning Center-ELC partnering. All school registration July 

14/Literacy Summit in 2023 
• Update-Met with Comprise, and City IT/Shaun for plan for upgrading software, better 

wireless printing, reservations possible begin with teen computers, replacing Kiosk and 
Printer plan 

• Foundation work with Leigh on sponsorships, grants, handouts, Booksale raised around 
$17,000 

• Go before City Council on July 26 for budget planning including Fine Free. Cancelled 
• Working on- welcoming patrons through library signs, TLC adding Somali, and Arabic, 

Comprise has multi-languages, flyers, etc 
• Alessandra/Laura are working on PSA’s for KRGI bilingual, and will work with Fiesta 

94.5 Central Telemundo NE, a new station coming in on 4th St. 
• Laura sent out two PSAs in Spanish to KRGI 

Upcoming-Library work 
• City IT is putting in the ½ of the staff computers we ordered, and 2 teen computers, 

finished reports due for ARPA grants, and Greater Grand Island Laskowki Funding 
Grant, putting together the library security camera project,  

• Laura is putting in Makerspace teen station-from her Youth Grant, new teen Anime Prog 
• Library page job openings were filled we have two new pages: Pat Bell, Darlene Polk 
• Summer Temp Workers are all done, School workers here,Success Academy, Indrid Hs. 
• PrimeTime Family Reading begins 9/10 for preschoolers and 9/12 for elementary ages 
• Update on Study Session from 8/16/2022 
• Update on Police Substation 
• Northwest High School Band will be here Sept 1 at 10:30 am, Adult Programs/GI 150 
• Outreach to JBS Swift for Library Card Signups/promos 8/25 & 26, Knickrehm outreach 

9/1 GISH monthly outreach, Walnut is coming to the library for trunk and read 
• Insert for Utility Bill for October-info on Fine Free and library fall programs 
• Fall Programs begin after Labor Day 
• New signage for the Early Learning Outdoor Discovery Area ELODA 
• Fall Makerspace CCC Sept, Meeting with Nicki Stoltenberg GISH Academy Liaison, 

Meeting with United Way for Multi-language marketing to welcome new people to GI 

Library Director 
Name:                                                              Date:  

Since Last Report 

Celine Swan August 2022 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 26 / 45



GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY 
AUGUST 2022 STATS OVERVIEW & COMPARISON 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PATRON VISITS – PREVIOUS THREE MONTHS  

 

  

9424

9045

8143

3821

4899

7965

0 2000 4000 6000 8000 10000 12000 14000 16000 18000

MAY

JUN

JUL

Patron Visits

2022 2021

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 27 / 45



CIRCULATION 

HOLDS PLACED 

 

 

 

  

1340

1686

1540

1193

1587

997

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500

MAY

JUN

JUL

Holds Placed

2022 1193

1897

2276

1907

856

1024

*DATA MISSING*

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500

MAY

JUN

JUL

Holds Filled

2022 2021

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 28 / 45



CHECKOUTS 

 

 

 

20909

25943

24998

17542

16344

27581

0 10000 20000 30000 40000 50000 60000

MAY

JUN

JUL

Physical

2022 2021

2544

2758

2789

2426

2392

2518

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

MAY

JUN

JUL

Digital - Overdrive

2022 2021

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 29 / 45



 

 

2500

2135

2269

2772

2085

2058

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

MAY

JUN

JUL

Hoopla

2022 2021

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 30 / 45



1 of 8 

Grand Island Public Library 

Youth & Family Services Librarian Monthly Report 
Laura Fentress August 2022 
 

Since Last Report 

Beanstack as of August 18, 2022  
(Challenges started May 20 and ended July 31) 

Program Registrants Active Readers 
(have logged any 
reading minutes) 

Total 
Minutes 

Minutes per 
Active Reader 

Total Badges 
Earned 

Total Prizes 
Collected 

Kids 0-11 666 534 (80%) 385,637 722 3,583 1,600 

Teens 12-18 119 87 (73%) 

95,072 
(131,707 
including 
improbable 
amounts) 

1,093 
 

763 263 

 
Achievement Kids Teens 

Badges earned for writing book reviews 
(1 badge = 3 reviews, up to 6 for kids and 9 for teens) 30 2 

Reviews written 149 9 
Activity badges earned 
(3 activity badges available) 

104 7 

Earned all badges possible 
(including art show participation) 

0 0 

Most minutes read by a single reader 8,755 5,460  
(Excluding minutes recorded in improbable amounts) 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

N
um

be
r o

f r
eg

is
tr

an
ts

Age of registrant

Number of registrants by age

2021

2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 31 / 45



2 of 8 

 

 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160

Wood River MS

Wood River ES

Westridge MS

West Lawn ES

Wasmer ES

Walnut MS

Trinity Lutheran MS

Trinity Lutheran ES

Stolley Park ES

Starr ES

St. Libory

Shoemaker ES

Seedling Mile

Preschool

Other

One-R

Northwest HS

Newell ES

New Hope Christian - Cairo

Lockwood Preschool

Lincoln ES

Knickrehm ES

Jefferson ES

Howard ES

Heartland Lutheran HS

GIPS ELC Preschool

GI Senior HS

GI Central Catholic

Gates ES

Engleman ES

Doniphan-Trumbull Secondary

Doniphan-Trumbull ES

Dodge ES

Centura Secondary

Centura ES

Cedar Hollow

Barr MS

1KB4K (pre-K)

Number of registrants

Sc
ho

ol
Number of registrants by school

2022

2021

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 32 / 45



3 of 8 

Compared with previous years… 

 
Compared with 2021 Kids Teens 

 

Compared with 2021 Kids Teens 

Registrants +11.43% +6.59% Minutes per Active Reader -26.40% -34.14% 

Active Readers +11.02% +6.1% Total Badges Earned +8.94% +89.51% 

Total Minutes Read -18.80% -34.14% Reviews Written +47.52% (up from 0) 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

2019 2020 2021 2022

Active Readers 

Active Readers (Kids) Active Readers (Teens)

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

800,000

900,000

1,000,000

2019 2020 2021 2022

Total Minutes Read

Kids Teens

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

2019 2020 2021 2022

Total Badges Earned

Kids Teens

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

2019 2020 2021 2022

Minutes per Active Reader

Kids Teens

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 33 / 45



4 of 8 

Minutes Read Breakdown 

Kids Minutes 

Teens Minutes 

Total Minutes 
Read 

Number of 
Readers 

0-99 219 
100-199 57 
200-299 34 
300-399 25 
400-499 36 
500-599 43 
600-699 56 
700-799 22 
800-899 23 
900-999 14 
1000+ 137 
Over 1,000 Minutes: 
1000-1999 114 
2000-2999 8 
3000-3999 7 
4000-4999 4 
5000-5999 2 
6000-6999 1 
7000-7999 0 
8000-8999 1 

Total Minutes 
Read 

Number of 
Readers 

0-99 39 
100-199 2 
200-299 4 
300-399 3 
400-499 3 
500-599 1 
600-699 11 
700-799 8 
800-899 4 
900-999 2 
1000+ 42 
Over 1,000 Minutes: 
1000-1999 32 
2000-2999 3 
3000-3999 1 
4000-4999 2 
5000-5999 2 
6000-6999 0 
7000-7999 0 
Improbably large 2 

0-99

100-199

200-299
300-399400-499

500-599

600-699

700-799

800-899

900-999

1000+

0-99 100-199 200-299 300-399 400-499 500-599

600-699 700-799 800-899 900-999 1000+

0-99

100-199

200-299

300-399

400-499
500-599

600-699700-799

800-899

900-999

1000+

0-99 100-199 200-299 300-399 400-499 500-599

600-699 700-799 800-899 900-999 1000+

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 34 / 45



5 of 8 

Grand Prizes 
Awarded to random drawing winners the first week of August. 

Kids 
• Razor scooter 
• Kindle Fire (donated by Central 

Nebraska Orthodontics) (2) 
• Laser tag gun set of 4 
• Water balloons & slide 
• New twin mattress, box spring, & 

frame (donated by Slumberland) 
• Scout plush (3) 
• Jumbo crayons 

Teens 
• Nintendo Switch 
• Laser tag gun set of 4 
• Walmart gift card $20 (5) 
• Domino's gift certificate (1 large pizza & bread twists) (6) 
• Godfather's Pizza gift certificate (1 large pizza) 
• Paradise Donuts gift certificate (1 dozen) (2) 
• T-shirts 
• Socks 
• Wasabi Bistro gift cards 
• Bookmark 

Kids’ Program Attendance 

Total kids’ program attendance: 2,874 

 
 Total Average Most-Attended Program 
Mega Mondays 
All Ages 
Mondays 10:30 AM 1,521 190 

300 
June 6 (Balloon Animal 
Adventures) & June 20 
(Wildlife Encounters) 

Summer Reading 
Enrichment 
Grades K-5 
Tuesdays at 10:30 AM 

161 23 
27 
June 14 (Yandas Music) & 
June 21 (Clean Community 
System) 

Big Kids Club 
Grades 3-5 
Tuesdays at 2:00 PM 

209 30 
40 
June 21 (Shadow the Therapy 
Mini Horse) 

Golden Sower Fun Club 
Grades PreK-2 
Wednesdays at 2:00 PM 155 19 

32 
June 22 (This Way Charlie/ Lift 
with Shadow the Therapy 
Mini Horse) 

Stories & Crafts 
Ages 3-11 
Thursdays at 10:30 AM 

508 64 96 
June 2 

Baby & Toddler Lapsit 
Ages 0-2 
Fridays at 10:30 AM 

320 40 50 
June 24 & July 1 

 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 35 / 45



6 of 8 

Summer Reading Enrichment 
Grade 
Level 

Enrolled Ever attended % ever attended Average weekly 
attendance 

K 23 13 57% 4 

1 6 6 100% 2 

2 8 4 50% 1 

3 5 3 60% 1 

4 4 1 25% 1 

5 5 4 80% 1 

TOTAL 51 31 61% 10 
 

Teen Program Attendance 

Total teen program attendance: 286 

Thursday Teen Program Morning session 
10:00 AM 

Afternoon session 
2:00 PM 

Total 

Arts and Drafts 
June 2 

21 17 38 
Woven Pen Craft 
June 9 

10 25 35 
Anime Club Iron-On T-shirts 
June 16 

16 30 46 
Super Smash Bros. Tournament 
June 23 

N/A 27 27 
Nancy Fairbanks Pottery 
June 30 

22 27 49 
Minute-to-Win-It Water Games 
at Stolley Park 
July 14 

N/A 10 10 

Anime Club Chibi Keychains 
July 21 

4 12 16 
Total regular Thursday program attendance: 221 

Average regular Thursday program attendance: 32 

Teen After Hours June 28 6:00-8:00 PM: 65 

Outreach 
• O’Connor Learning Center Preschool Orientation July 14 & 28 
• St. Mary’s Cathedral Festival July 30 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 36 / 45



7 of 8 

Upcoming 

Fall programming announced 
Kids’ fall programs begin Tuesday, September 6. New programs (or programs that we did not have in 
2021-22) are highlighted in yellow. 
 
Monday 
Pajamatime (Nicole) in Bookingham 6:30 PM for ages 0-11 
 
Tuesday 
Bookbop (Jeanne & Laura) in Bookingham 10:30 AM for ages 0-5 
 
Wednesday 
Preschool Storytime (Brenda & Jackie) in Bookingham 10:30 AM for ages 3-5 
 
Thursday 
TLC 1st Thursday (Elle) in the Makerspace 4:00 PM for ages 10-18 
Homeschool 2nd Thursday (Lori) in Bookingham 3:00 PM for grades K-5 
Anime Club 3rd Thursday (Elle & Jackie) In Meeting Room B 4:00 PM for ages 10-18 
 
Friday 
Baby & Toddler Lapsit (Elle & Laura) in Bookingham OR MR-C if we need the space 10:30 AM for ages 
0-2 
 
On Fridays there is no school:  
A Little Art @ Your Library (art program) (Jeanne) in Meeting Room B 10:30 AM for ages 5-10 
Teen/tween programs (Chris, Elle, Jackie, Alessandra, and/or Lindsay) in the Makerspace 2:00 PM for 
ages 10-18 

• September 16 (Teen program will be about the Gateway Makerspace) 
• October 14 
• October 28 
• January 20 
• February 17 
• April 7 
• April 28 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 37 / 45



8 of 8 

Prime Time starts in September 

Elementary Prime Time 
• September 12 
• September 19 
• September 26 
• October 3 
• (Skipping October 10) 
• October 17 
• October 24 

Preschool Prime Time 
• September 10 
• September 17 
• September 24 
• October 1 
• (Skipping October 8) 
• October 15 
• October 22 

Gateway Makerspace 
• Supplies have been purchased with funding from the ARPA Youth Grant for Excellence 
• Open House program for teens September 16 

Planned outreach to schools 
• Knickrehm Open House September 1 
• Biweekly visits to GISH start Tuesday, September 6 
• Third City Christian Preschool September 14 & 15 
• Walnut Middle Family Library Night October 10 

Plum Creek Literacy Festival September 24 
• 4 staff members planning to attend 

 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 38 / 45



Library Media Report August 16, 2022

Club Calendar-July 2022 7/3/2022 GI Independent
GIPL: Between THE STACKS It’s not too late to dive into summer reading 7/10/2022 GI Independent
Book sale benefits the Grand Island Public Library 7/22/2022 GI Independent
Grand Island Public Library to host teen community art show 7/24/2022 GI Independent

GIPL: Beyond the Stacks: 'Shaun Klee: Wrap up summer reading with Shark Week!' 7/25/2022 GI Independent
Grand Island preparing to celebrate 150 years 7/29/2022 KSNB Local4
Club Calendar -August 2022 7/31/2022 GIPL Website
Laura sent out two PSAs to KRGI in Spanish for library programs 8/1/2022 KRGI
Grand Island Public Library Summer 2022 Newsletter 8/1/2022 GI Independent
GIPL Beyond the Stacks:Celine Swan: ‘It’s been a minute’ 8/1/2022 GI Independent
Grand Island Public Library hosts first ever Community Art Show 8/7/2022 KSNB Local4
Amid ongoing baby formula shortage, Central District Health Department plans 8/7/2022 Local4
Bygone Book Club opens second season on Saturday 8/11/2022 GI Independent
Andrew Carnegie’ program a part of Grand Island’s 150 8/15/2022 KNSB Local4
Grand Island celebrates 150 years as a city 8/15/2022 GI Independent
Humanities Nebraska program to feature Andrew Carnegie, public library 8/17/2022 GI Independent
GIPL Beyond the Stack: Laura Fentress: Fall into New Programs at Your Library 8/21/2022 GI Independent
KRGI 8/30/2022 KRGI
Hall County Historical Society 
visitgrandisland Grand Island Tourism 7/14/1905 Calendar

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 39 / 45

https://theindependent.com/life/club-calendar---july-2022/article_44a88e68-f97a-11ec-9afb-7ffa57606821.html
https://theindependent.com/life/laura-fentress-it-s-not-too-late-to-dive-into-summer-reading/article_050e5a96-000d-11ed-86e5-13ca54c70066.html
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/2022/07/23/book-sale-benefits-grand-island-public-library/
https://theindependent.com/news/local/grand-island-public-library-to-host-teen-community-art-show/article_f58f214a-0b51-11ed-bdd0-8334e5c03e64.html
https://theindependent.com/lifestyles/shaun-klee-wrap-up-summer-reading-with-shark-week/article_561379ba-0bf9-11ed-b2b3-93ed1c3f9b5a.html
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/2022/06/29/grand-island-preparing-celebrate-150-years/
https://theindependent.com/life/club-calendar--august-2022/article_68591104-0e09-11ed-be47-4f89f250652e.html
https://www.gilibrary.org/home/showpublisheddocument/30462/637901065168330000
https://theindependent.com/lifestyles/celine-swan-it-s-been-a-minute/article_a743f7a4-1385-11ed-a200-1709d1cbcb4c.html
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/2022/08/08/grand-island-public-library-hosts-first-ever-community-art-show/
https://theindependent.com/news/local/amid-ongoing-baby-formula-shortage-central-district-health-department-plans-breastfeeding-workshop/article_77f3e8a2-16c7-11ed-935a-631719276149.html
https://theindependent.com/life/entertainment/bygone-book-club-opens-second-season-on-saturday/article_654fc858-1918-11ed-be97-2f7d0080e138.html
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/2022/08/15/andrew-carnegie-program-part-grand-islands-150/
https://theindependent.com/news/local/grand-island-celebrates-150-years-as-a-city/article_8a80cc3e-1b3f-11ed-83d3-9b2cea874782.html
https://theindependent.com/humanities-nebraska-program-to-feature-andrew-carnegie-public-library-philanthropist/article_2cced42a-1e03-11ed-bfcf-af26efc6c8b0.html
https://www.hallnehistory.com/events.html
https://visitgrandisland.com/events/calendar-item.html?yc-item=events-436-692


Library Board
Monday, August 22, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item D1

Board Communications and Committee Reports

This item allows for the introduction and discussion of board communications and committee reports. 
Included are items of discussion and communication with the City Council liaison to the Library Board.  
Items requiring approval must also be indicated in Consideration of Unfinished Business or 
Consideration of New Business.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 40 / 45



Library Board
Monday, August 22, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item E1

Call to Action for this Month's Meeting

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 41 / 45



Library Board
Monday, August 22, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item E2

Strategic Plan Discussion

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 42 / 45



Library Board
Monday, August 22, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item E3

Police Substation

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 43 / 45



Library Board
Monday, August 22, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item F1

Policy of Distribution of Tax Forms

Please review and be prepared to discuss and/or vote at the August meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 44 / 45



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 8/22/2022 Page 45 / 45


